(" Gity of Samta Fe | N

7&96nda

Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board
Thursday September 27, 2018
4:30-5:30 P.M.
Monica Roybal Center
737 Agua Fria Street
Santa Fe NM 87505

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
III.  Approval of Agenda
IV. Introductions of Board Members and Guests
V.  Approval of Minutes May 17" 2018 and June 28", 2018 and August 23", 2018
VI  Discussion/Approval:

A. Direction from MYAB

B. Discuss Vision and Mission statement for MYAB

C. Recruitment for MYAB
VII. Comments from the Chair and Committee Members
VIII Comments from Councilor Renee Villarreal
IX Report from Staff
X  Matters from the Floor
XI: Next meeting October 25, 2018
XII Adjournment

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk’s office at 955-6520, five (5)
working days prior to meeting date.

RECEIVED AT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE
DATE:__ 09/18/2018
TIME: _ 9:13 AM

58002 pmd- 11202



INDEX OF

CITY OF SANTA FE

MAYOR’S YOUTH ADVISORY BOARD

MEETING
September 27, 2018
ITEM ACTION PAGE (S)
CALL TO ORDER 1
ROLL CALL No Quorum 1
APPROVAL OF AGENDA No Approval 2
INTRODUCTION OF BOARD MEMBERS AND GUESTS 2
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: May 17, 2018 meeting
June 28, 2018 meeting
August 23, 2018 meeting
No Approval 2
DISCUSSION/APPROVAL:
A. Direction from MYAB 2-3
B. Discuss Vision and Mission Statement for MYAB 3
C. Recruitment for MYAB 3-4

COMMENTS FROM CHAIR AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 4

COMMENTS FROM COUNCILOR RENEE VILLARREAL 4
REPORT FROM STAFF 4
MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 5
NEXT MEETING: October 25,2018 at 4:30 p.m. 5
ADJOURNMENT Adjourned at 5:10 p.m. 5

m
Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board

Meeting: September 27,2018




MINUTES OF THE

CITY OF SANTA FE

MAYOR’S YOUTH ADVISORY BOARD

MEETING

Santa Fe, New Mexico
September 27, 2018

A meeting of the City of Santa Fe Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board was called
to order by Teya Martinez, Chair on this date at 4:30 p.m. at the Monica Roybal
Youth Center, 737 Agua Fria Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Members Present:
Teya Martinez, Chair
Avi Hope

Jayden Madrid

Members Absent:

Barath Kurapati

Diego Montoya, Alternate Member
Triana Reed

Sumner Armijo-Rotundo

Staff Present:
Victor Vigil, Monica Roybal Teen Center

Others Present:

Jennifer Barreto, AmeriCorps VISTAS Member
Sydney Manningham, prospective candidate for MYAB
Jo Ann G. Valdez, Stenographer

*A quorum was not present; therefore, a discussion session/informational
meeting was held.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approval was not made to approve the Agenda due to the lack of a quorum.

o e e T T
Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board

Meeting: September 27, 2018 Page 1




INTRODUCTION OF BOARD MEMBERS AND GUESTS

Victor Vigil introduced Avi Hope, a newly appointed Board Member. He is
a student at Academy for Technology and the Classics. He is a freshmen.

He noted that Triana Reed is also a new Board Member. She is a student at
the Institute of American Indian Arts.

He said there are still three vacancies on the Board to fill. He asked everyone
to introduce themselves.

Introductions were made.

Sydney Manningham is a student at Santa Fe Prep School and is interested in
serving on MYAB. Victor Vigil asked her to submit a letter of interest and a resume.

Jennifer Barreto introduced herself. She is an AmeriCorps VISTA Member.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

May 17, 2018 meeting
June 28, 2018 meeting
August 23, 2018 meeting

Approval of the Minutes of the May 17, 2018 meeting; June 28, 2018 meeting
and August 23, 2018 meeting was not made due to the lack of a quorum.

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL:

A. Direction from MYAB

Victor Vigil said they would like to know what direction the Board wants to
go and what things does the Board want to work on. He said the City has a new
Mayor and they would like to invite him to a future meeting and get his vision.

Chair Martinez said now that the Board is getting new members, she would
suggest that they review the Youth Summit report because she knows there were a lot
of ideas that the Board wanted to work on. She asked the Board if they had anything
to add, but there were no comments.

She said she remembers the things that were important to youth were: youth
homelessness; food; jobs for teens; things to do for teens, etc.

She noted that a student/junior from Santa Fe Prep School (Emma Lawrence)
will be meeting with the Mayor on Monday to talk about teens.

Mayor's Youth Advisory Board
Meeting: September 27, 2018 Page 2



!
A

XSEH

[
Sel,

) {E,zq

S I EOTE ARV

LY

tans

I

i

1(,‘{0

iH

o

]




Chair Martinez said she talked with Superintendent Garcia and they have a
meeting on Monday at 5:00 p.m. She called Superintendent Garcia to see if she could
help recruit youth for the Board. She may also be able to reach out to the youth and
report on what the Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board is doing; and get their ideas. Also,
Superintendent Garcia is willing to help the Board focus on the underserved or under-
represented youth.

Victor Vigil asked if anyone has heard what other youth want to see done in
the City, and do they have any ideas or suggestions.

There were no comments.

Victor Vigil gave the members homework for the next meeting. He asked the
members present to ask the teens and/or friends what they would like to see done —
what do they want the Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board to do.

B. Discuss Vision and Mission Statement for MYAB

Victor Vigil said the Board needs to work on the Vision and Mission
Statement. This will be on the agenda for the next meeting.

C. Recruitment for MYAB

Victor Vigil asked what could be done further to recruit members for the
Board.

Chair Martinez said the Board talked last time about putting it in the
newspaper, and possibly asking the Superintendent to make an announcement about
the Board at the schools. She said she could ask her to do this when she meets with
her next week. She can also ask her about doing some kind of credit for students who
serve on the Board. This could be an incentive for the youth to serve on the Board.

She asked Victor Vigil if Edith Martinez had put the vacancies on the city’s
website.

Victor Vigil said he thinks she did, but he will double check with her.

Jennifer Barreto asked if this would be an extracurricular credit or a college
credit. She asked the Board what they had in mind.

Chair Martinez said they do not know. They need to talk to the
Superintendent about that and what the schools will offer and accept.
Jennifer Barreto said she thinks the Board should have a definite plan on what

Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board
Meeting: September 27, 2018 Page 3



20

AT

5.0

L

I

o mter

(Ll

)

-

e

P00

i

Hiniys

i
I

siel]

i

H
1

-~/

o U

R

~
—

¥

2

H

I
i

itoN D




they will be asking. Also, maybe the Board can do some kind of collaboration with
the community college here.

Chair Martinez asked if there were any more ideas.

Avi Hope said students at Santa Fe High School are required to do community
service and maybe this could count towards that.

Chair Martinez said they are also required to do community service at Santa
Fe Prep but they have a set time to do community service.

Jennifer Barreto said this could be something that they could pitch — that
serving on MYAB could be considered community service because it is. This isa
community gathering that is going towards relevant issues within the community.

She said as far as getting the word out, maybe the Board could follow the
Santa Fe Teen Job Center on Facebook and possibly collaborate with them in some
way.

Chair Martinez asked if anyone had any comments or questions.

There were none.

COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR AND BOARD MEMBERS

There were no comments from the Chair or Board Members.

COMMENTS FROM COUNCILOR RENEE VILLARREAL

Councilor Villarreal emailed the Board Members to inform them that she
would not be attending tonight’s meeting because of a work commitment. She
welcomed the new Board Members and said she is looking forward to working with
them and supporting the Board.

REPORT FROM STAFF

Victor Vigil noted that the City has a new Community Services Director, Kyra
Ochoa and hopefully she can attend the next meeting.

Victor Vigil reiterated that there are still three vacancies on the Board. He
said if anyone knows somebody who might be interested in serving on MYAB, invite
them to a meeting.

m
Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board

Meeting: September 27, 2018 Page 4




Y

St

&
S
=
.w

3

i

VGG

ERINY

P
A\

row

TS D

i

3 e18

X
o
IASRINAE

H

[

i
.

Gl

!

ki

ST,

oty

¢

Il

034

J

et




MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

There were no matters from the floor.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on October 25, 2018 at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

/

Its business being completed, this discussion session conclu;led at 5:10 p.m.

#WM

Martinez /Chair

T e e e e e e e e e ey

Mayor’s Youth Advisory Board
Meeting: September 27, 2018 Page 5




